
  
 

 

 
TOWN OF EDGARTOWN  

O FFI C E O F SELEC T ME N  
70 MAIN ST 

P .O.  BOX 5158  

EDGARTOWN, MASSACHUSETTS 02539  

MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TELEPHONE  

(508) 627-6180 

 

FA X 

(508) 627-6183 

 

https://edgartown-ma.us/ 

 

 

 

To:  All Departments/Boards/Commissions/Committees  

From:  James Hagerty, Town Administrator  

Date: December 6, 2021  

Subject:  FY23 Capital Programs Hearings  

 

FY23 TIME DEPARTMENT 
December 8 4:00PM Town Administrator / Select Board  

Wednesday   Dredge    

  Harbor 

December 9 4:00PM Water Department 

Thursday  Police  

  Shellfish 

December 14 4:00PM School  

Tuesday  Fire / Ambulance Department  

  Cemetery / Parks  

  Wastewater Department  

  Council on Aging  

  Highway 

  Library  

December 16 4:00PM Miscellaneous/ Review all Submission as Required  
Thursday  Site Visit as Required  

December 21 4:00PM Review all Submission as Required  
Tuesday  Rank and Vote on Submissions   

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89547775804 

 

Meeting ID: 895 4777 5804 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

Meeting ID: 895 4777 5804 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/knqk1Ru6y 

 


